
                                                                                                                      
Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula 
and Academic Standards 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 

Council on Undergraduate Education 2018-2019                             September 7th 2018 
                        Talley Student Union 5101 
                       1:30pm-3:00pm 

Call to Order 1:30pm 
 Welcome and Introductions Chair Daniel Monek  
 Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA 
 Office of Assessment Presentation 
 Establish Quorum  
 Approval of CUE May 4, 2018 Minutes 
 
 
New Business 

Consent Agenda  
GEP Category  GEP Action  Notes 
HUM, USD HON 290 (001) Literary Critiques and Contexts in 20th C America Honors SpTp 2nd offering 
IP HON 296 (003) Emotion and Reason Honors SpTp 3rd offering 
HUM, GK ENG/FL 275 Literature and War Minor updates at UCCC no GEP update 
 
 

GER> GEP Review 
Presenter Reviewers GEP Category 

Under review 
GEP Action Notes 

Allen Annett-Hitchcock, Gilmartin, 
Knowles 

VPA DS 101 History of Design I, From Before the 
Apple to Xia Gui 

*Up for review 

Pickworth Gilmartin, Knowles, Lee NS PB 277 Space Biology *Up for review 
Gilmartin Liu, Beckstead, Rabah HUM PHI 205 Introduction to Philosophy *Up for review 
Gilmartin Ozturk, Minogue, Allen HUM PHI 214 Issues in Business Ethics *Up for review 
Gilmartin Podurgal, Pickworth, Liu HUM PHI 221 Contemporary Moral Issues *Up for review 
Gilmartin Annett-Hitchcock, Orcutt, Rabah HUM PHI 300 Ancient Philosophy *Up for review 
Gilmartin Rabah, Bush, Lee HUM PHI 301 Early Modern Philosophy *Up for review 
Gilmartin Belk, Liu, Bush HUM PHI 302 19th Century Philosophy *Up for review 
Gilmartin Allen, Ozturk, Beckstead HUM PHI 305  Philosophy of Religion *Up for review 
Gilmartin Pickworth, Minogue, Podurgal HUM PHI 310 Existentialism *Up for review 
Gilmartin Annett-Hitchcock, Bush, Minogue SS PS 320 U.S. Environmental Law and Politics *Up for review 
 
 

Courses for GEP Category - Review 
Presenter Reviewers GEP Category 

Under review 
GEP Action Notes 

Knowles Beckstead, Allen, Podurgal SS ANT 251 Physical Anthropology Changes from UCCC 
Knowles Pickworth, Kershner, Liu SS COM 112 Interpersonal Communication Changes from UCCC 
Knowles Allen, Kershner, Pickworth GK, VPA ENG 378 Women & Film Changes from UCCC 
Knowles Podurgal, Lee, Annett-

Hitchcock 
GK, HUM FLF 302 Survey of French Literature 

from Romanticism to the Contemporary 
Period 

*Up for review HUM  
Changes to UCCC 

Knowles Belk, Orcutt, Kershner GK, HUM FLF 315 French Civilization and Culture *Up for review HUM 
Changes to UCCC 

 
 

Courses New to GEP 
Presenter Reviewers GEP Category 

Under review 
GEP Action  Notes 

Minogue Knowles, Ozturk, Kershner USD ECD 310 Caldwell Fellows Honors Seminar: 
Foundations in Self-Development 

New Course 

Knowles Minogue, Lee, Kershner GK, HUM ENG 326 History of the English Language New to HUM 
Knowles Liu, Belk, Annett-Hitchcock IP, HUM, GK ENG 329 Language in Globalization New Course 
Allen Ozturk, Knowles, Kershner IP, HUM ID 244 History of Industrial Design New to GEP 
 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9075/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1549/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1549/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/667/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4396/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4397/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4398/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4402/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4404/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4405/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4406/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4407/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4589/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/302/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4993/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6374/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2598/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2598/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2598/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2604/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10240/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10240/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2322/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17802/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6866/index.html&step=tcadiff


 
Special Topics GEP Courses 

Presenter Reviewers GEP Category 
Under review 

GEP Action Notes 

Belk Rabah, Podurgal, Liu IP, GK HON 293 (004) Music and Asia Honors SpTp 1st 
offering 

Belk Bush, Rabah, Gilmartin IP, USD HON 297 (001) Rockin’ America: Popular 
Music as Social Protest 

Honors SpTp 1st 
offering 

Knowles Ozturk, Orcutt, Minogue IP IPGE 295 Interactions of Science, 
Engineering and Public Policy 

SpTp 1st offering 

Knowles Rabah, Bush, Belk SS, USD SSUS 295 Race in America SpTp 1st offering 
 
*SpTp= Special Topic 
 
Discussion: Nominations for Chair Elect. GER>GEP submission and review process discussion.  
 
Notes:  

• All linked course actions are viewable in CIM.  
• To view actions, please click on the hyperlink. You may need to use your Unity ID to log in.  
• If you experience issues logging in, please go to https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/ and type the course prefix 

and number into the search bar.  
 
 
 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/


 Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 

Council on Undergraduate Education 2018-2019                                            May 4, 2018 
                                                                                                                                 Electronic Vote 

              Call to Order: 1:30 PM 
 
 
Members Present: Chair Ghada Rahba, Past Chair Peggy Domingue, James Minogue, Hatice Ozturk, James Knowles, Tania 
Allen, Cynthia Levine, Erin Sills, Tim Petty, Jeff Joines, Carrie Pickworth, Robert Beckstead, Nathanial Isaacson, David 
Auerbach 

Members Absent: Coleman Simpson 
Ex-Officio Members Present: Li Marcus, Lexi Hergeth, Bret Smith, Ghada Rabah  

Guests:   

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 Remarks from Chair Ghada Rabah -  
 Introductions-   
 Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA –  
 Approval of the Minutes from April 20th 2018 – Approved  

 
NEW BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 

 IPGE 295 Wildlife Monitoring Technology: (IP, GK) – Approved Unanimously  
Discussion: No discussion.  

 
 
Meeting adjourned Monday, May 7.  

Respectfully submitted by Lexi Hergeth  

















































































































IPGE 295 Course Syllabus 
IPGE 295 – Interactions of Science, Engineering and 
Public Policy 
Section TBD 

Spring 2019 

3 Credit Hours 

Course Description 
Critical examination of the public policy development process in the North Carolina Legislative Committees and State 
agencies, including the different approaches/methodologies brought to policy making and implementation by engineers, 
scientists, and policy makers. Students will meet with legislators and heads of state government agencies, for example, 
transportation, environment and water at the State Legislative Building and government offices in surrounding areas.  
Transportation needs can be met with public transportation.   

Learning Outcomes 
1. Distinguish the approaches used by engineering and public policy to produce public 

policy outcomes; 

2. Compare the dynamic, complex and interactive processes of engineering and public 
policy through which public problems are identified; 

3. Examine case studies of public policy in response to engineering solutions to identify 
strengths and weaknesses;  

4. Work in interdisciplinary teams to develop and articulate possible strategies for 
obtaining public policy outcomes. 

5. Generate a unique solution to a current problem using both the political science and the 
engineering approach to problem solving.   

  

Course Structure 
Two 50-minute lectures and one 165-minute practicum.    

Instructors 
Dr. Clifford E Griffin (ceg) - Instructor 
Email: ceg@ncsu.edu  
Phone: 919-515-5048  
Fax:     919-515-7333  
Office Location: 006 Winston  
Office Hours: TBD  

Dr. Lianne A Cartee (lacartee) - Instructor 
Email: lacartee@ncsu.edu  
Phone:    919-515-6726  
Office Location: 4016 Engineering Building III (EB3)  
Office Hours: TBD  
 

mailto:ceg@ncsu.edu
mailto:lacartee@ncsu.edu


Course Meetings 
Lecture 
Days: TH  
Time: 11:45am - 12:35pm  
Campus: Main  
Location: TBD  
This meeting is required.  

Practicum 
Days: H  
Time: 1:30pm - 4:15pm  
Campus: Main  
Location: TBD  
This meeting is required.  

Course Materials 
Textbooks 
State Politics, Parties and Policy, Sarah McCally Morehouse and Malcolm E. Jewell, Rowman 
& Littlefield, 2003.  $20 

To Engineer is Human, Henry Petroski, Random House, 1992. $10 

Expenses 
None. 

Materials 
Handouts:  

a) The New Politics of North Carolina, (free electronic resource), Christopher A. Cooper 
and H. Gibbs Knotts, University of North Carolina at Chapel hill, 2008; Articles 
(readings) on the policy process  

b) The Paradox of Tar Heel Politics (free electronic resource): The Personalities, 
Elections, and Events that Shaped Modern North Carolina, University of North 
Carolina at Chapel Hill Press, 2010, Rob Christensen.  

Online resource: 

Stanford Biodesign Case Studies (free electronic 
resource) http://biodesign.stanford.edu/resources/learning/biodesign-case-studies.html 

 

Requisites and Restrictions 
Prerequisites 
None. 

Co-requisites 
None. 

Restrictions 
None. 

http://biodesign.stanford.edu/resources/learning/biodesign-case-studies.html


 

General Education Program (GEP) Information 
GEP Category 
Interdisciplinary Perspectives 

GEP Category Outcomes 
1. Distinguish the approaches used by engineering and public policy to produce public 

policy outcomes; 

2. Compare the dynamic, complex and interactive processes of engineering and public 
policy through which public problems are identified; 

3. Generate a unique solution to a current problem using both the political science and 
the engineering approach to problem solving.   

How This Course Will Fulfill GEP Category Outcomes 

Course outcomes meet each of the GEP category outcomes.   Students will examine case 
studies of policy development around issues involving science, technology and 
engineering.   Students will observe meetings of NC legislature committees creating 
policy regarding science technology and engineering.   

Which disciplines will be synthesized, connected, and/or considered in 
this course? 

Engineering and Political Science / Public Policy 

How will the instructor present the material so that these disciplines are 
addressed in a way that allows the students "to integrate the multiple 
points of view into a cohesive understanding"? 

See attached description of pedagogy. 

GEP Co-requisites 
This course does not fulfill a General Education Program co-requisite. 

Transportation 
Students will be required to provide their own transportation for this class.  Transportation 
needs can be met using public transportation. Non-scheduled class time for field trips or out-
of-class activities is NOT required for this class. 

 

Safety & Risk Assumptions 
None. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Grading 
Grade Components 

Component Weight Details 

Exam 20%  

Homework Assignments and Journal Notes 10%  

Group Presentation on Case Study 15% 
 

Group Presentation on Committee Bill Process 15% 
 

Final Group Oral Presentation 10%  

Final Individual Written Report 20% 
 

Letter Grades 

This Course uses Standard NCSU Letter Grading:  

97 ≤ A+ ≤ 100 
93 ≤ A < 97 
90 ≤ A- < 93 
87 ≤ B+ < 90 
83 ≤ B < 87 
80 ≤ B- < 83 
77 ≤ C+ < 80 
73 ≤ C < 77 
70 ≤ C- < 73 
67 ≤ D+ < 70 
63 ≤ D < 67 
60 ≤ D- < 63 
0 ≤ F < 60 

Requirements for Credit-Only (S/U) Grading 
In order to receive a grade of S, students are required to take all exams and quizzes, complete all assignments, and 
earn a grade of C- or better. Conversion from letter grading to credit only (S/U) grading is subject to university 
deadlines. Refer to the Registration and Records calendar for deadlines related to grading. For more details refer 
to http://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-20-15. 

 

 

 

http://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-20-15


Requirements for Auditors (AU) 
Information about and requirements for auditing a course can be found 
at http://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-20-04. 

Policies on Incomplete Grades 
If an extended deadline is not authorized by the instructor or department, an unfinished incomplete grade will 
automatically change to an F after either (a) the end of the next regular semester in which the student is enrolled 
(not including summer sessions), or (b) the end of 12 months if the student is not enrolled, whichever is shorter. 
Incompletes that change to F will count as an attempted course on transcripts. The burden of fulfilling an 
incomplete grade is the responsibility of the student. The university policy on incomplete grades is located 
at http://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-50-3. 

Late Assignments 
Late assignments will not be accepted without an approved excuse. 

Attendance Policy 
For complete attendance and excused absence policies, please 
see http://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-20-03 

Attendance Policy 
Regular attendance is expected.   Attendance for practicums and guest speakers is 
required.   Students may have one unexcused absence.  All other unexcused absences 
for a practicum or guest speaker will result in a deduction of 2 points from the final 
average. 

Absences Policy 
Excused absences must be pre-approved unless there is a documented emergency. 

Makeup Work Policy 
Makeup work will be arranged by the instructor for excused absences 

Additional Excuses Policy 
None 

Academic Integrity 
Academic Integrity 

Students are required to comply with the university policy on academic integrity found in the Code of Student 
Conduct found at http://policies.ncsu.edu/policy/pol-11-35-01 

Academic Honesty 
See http://policies.ncsu.edu/policy/pol-11-35-01 for a detailed explanation of academic honesty. 

Honor Pledge 
Your signature on any test or assignment indicates "I have neither given nor received unauthorized aid on this 
test or assignment." 

Electronically-Hosted Course Components 
Students may be required to disclose personally identifiable information to other students in the course, via 
electronic tools like email or web-postings, where relevant to the course. Examples include online discussions of 

http://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-20-04
http://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-50-3
http://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-20-03
http://policies.ncsu.edu/policy/pol-11-35-01
http://policies.ncsu.edu/policy/pol-11-35-01


class topics, and posting of student coursework. All students are expected to respect the privacy of each other by not 
sharing or using such information outside the course. 

Electronically-hosted Components: The course will use a Moodle website. 

 

Accommodations for Disabilities 
Reasonable accommodations will be made for students with verifiable disabilities. In order to take advantage of 
available accommodations, students must register with the Disability Resource Office on the third floor of University 
College Commons (Suite 304). For more information on NC State’s policy on working with students with disabilities, 
please see the Academic Accommodations for Students with Disabilities Regulation (REG02.20.01)” 
The DRO statement can usually be found in Section 2.15 here (but has not yet been updated): 
https://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-20-07 

Non-Discrimination Policy 
NC State University provides equality of opportunity in education and employment for all students and employees. 
Accordingly, NC State affirms its commitment to maintain a work environment for all employees and an academic 
environment for all students that is free from all forms of discrimination. Discrimination based on race, color, 
religion, creed, sex, national origin, age, disability, veteran status, or sexual orientation is a violation of state and 
federal law and/or NC State University policy and will not be tolerated. Harassment of any person (either in the 
form of quid pro quo or creation of a hostile environment) based on race, color, religion, creed, sex, national origin, 
age, disability, veteran status, or sexual orientation also is a violation of state and federal law and/or NC State 
University policy and will not be tolerated. Retaliation against any person who complains about discrimination is 
also prohibited. NC State's policies and regulations covering discrimination, harassment, and retaliation may be 
accessed at http://policies.ncsu.edu/policy/pol-04-25-05 or http://www.ncsu.edu/equal_op/. Any person who feels 
that he or she has been the subject of prohibited discrimination, harassment, or retaliation should contact the Office 
for Equal Opportunity (OEO) at 919-515-3148. 

Course Schedule 
NOTE: The course schedule is subject to change. 

Jan 8: Introduction to the Course 
Syllabus Overview 

            
Jan 10: Introduction to State Government 

Getting to Know Our Local Officials  
Reading: The Paradox of Tar Heel Politics: The Personalities, Elections, and Events That 
Shaped Modern North Carolina, Rob Christensen--Introduction and Prologue. 
The New Politics of North Carolina, Christopher A. Cooper and H. Gibbs Knotts, 
“Introduction.” 

               The Committee/Policy Process 
Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy   
regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 
Jan 15: Introduction to State Government 
 Reading: State, Politics, Parties and Policy, Chapter 1, State Politics Today.  

 
Jan 17: State Legislatures 
            Reading: State, Politics, Parties and Policy, Chapter 6, State Legislatures.  

https://projects.ncsu.edu/facilities/buildings/univcollegecommons.html
https://projects.ncsu.edu/facilities/buildings/univcollegecommons.html
https://policies.ncsu.edu/regulation/reg-02-20-07
http://policies.ncsu.edu/policy/pol-04-25-05
http://www.ncsu.edu/equal_op/


              The Committee/Policy Process 
Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy   
regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 
Jan 22: State Legislatures   

Reading: State, Politics, Parties and Policy, Chapter 6, State Legislatures.  
Guest Speaker (TBD) 

 

Jan 24: The Governorship  
Reading: State, Politics, Parties and Policy, Chapter 5, The Governor as Party Leader and 
Policy Maker. 

              The Committee/Policy Process 
Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy   
regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 
Jan 29: The Governorship  

Reading: State, Politics, Parties and Policy, Chapter 5, The. Governor as Party Leader and 
Policy Maker.                                                         
Guest Speaker (TBD) 

               

Jan 31: Interest Groups and Lobbying 
Reading: State, Politics, Parties and Policy, Chapter 3, Interest Groups and Political Power. 

            The Committee/Policy Process 
Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy   
regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 
Feb 5: Interest Groups and Lobbying 

Reading: State, Politics, Parties and Policy, Chapter 3, Interest Groups and Political Power.  
              Guest Speaker (TBD) 
 

Feb 7: Review of the Legislative, Executive and Interest Group Processes 
 

Feb 12: Mid-Term Exam 
 
Feb 14: Competing Perspectives: The Engineering/Scientific Approach vs. The Policy 
Approach/Process 
              Reading:  To Engineer is Human, students will be assigned a chapter to read and discuss. 
               The Committee/Policy Process 

Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy   
regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 



Feb 19: Competing Perspectives: The Engineering/Scientific Approach vs. The Policy 
Approach/Process 

Reading:  To Engineer is Human, students will be assigned a chapter to read and discuss. 
 
Feb 21: Engineering Problem Solving and Design Process 

Reading: Stanford Biodesign Case Studies 

              The Committee/Policy Process  
Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy 
regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 
Feb 26: Engineering Problem Solving and Design Process 

Reading: Stanford Biodesign Case Studies 
.  

Feb 28: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process 
                 Reading: Ethics and Politics: Cases and Comments, Amy Gutmann and Dennis Thompson:  
                “Introduction.” 

                The Committee/Policy Process 
  Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create 
policy   
  regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 
Mar 5: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process 
                 Reading: Ethics and Politics: Cases and Comments, Amy Gutmann and Dennis Thompson:  
                “Introduction.” 

 
Mar 7: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #1 
               Reading: “Final Voyage of the Challenger,” Oscar Hauptman and George Iwaki, Harvard 

Business Review. 

The Committee/Policy Process 
 Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create 
policy   regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 
Mar 12: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #2 
               Reading: “The Crash of Healthcare.gov,” Leonard A. Schlesinger and Paras D. Bhayani, 

Harvard Business Review. 

 
Mar 11-15: Spring Break—No Classes 
 
Mar 19: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #3 
             Reading: “Free Internet Initiative in LaGrange, Georgia,” F. Warren McFarlan, Garret W. 

Meader and Mark Keil, Harvard Business Review. 

 
 



Mar 21: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #4 
            Reading:  “Bitfury: Blockchain for Government,” Mitchell B. Weiss and Elena Corsi, Harvard 

Business Review. 
 

              The Committee/Policy Process 
Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy 
regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 

Mar 26: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #5 
              CLASS PRESENTATION: Ethics and Politics: Cases and Comments, Amy Gutmann and  
              Dennis Thompson: “Lying in Office, Graham T. Allison and Lance M. Liebman. 
 

Mar 28: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #6 
             CLASS PRESENTATION: Ethics and Politics: Cases and Comments, Amy Gutmann and  
             Dennis Thompson: “The Nuclear Reactor Safety Study, Norman C. Rasmussen, et al.  
              The Committee/Policy Process  

Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy 
regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 
Apr 2:  Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #7 
            CLASS PRESENTATION: Ethics and Politics: Cases and Comments, Amy Gutmann and  
            Dennis Thompson: “The Decision to Use the Atomic Bomb” 

              

Apr 4: Ethic, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #8 
Reading:   “Federalism and the Commerce Clause,” SCOTUS, Gibbons v. Ogden and United 
States v. Lop 

           The Committee/Policy Process 
           Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy  
            regarding an engineering/policy issue. 
 
Apr 9: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #9 
            Reading: Ethics and Politics: Cases and Comments, Amy Gutmann and Dennis Thompson:  
            Listening to the City: What Should Be Built at Ground Zero?  
 
Apr 11: Ethics, Engineering and the Public Policy Process—Case Study #10 
             Reading: Ethics and Politics: Cases and Comments, Amy Gutmann and Dennis Thompson: 

Federal Funding for Stem Cell Research 

The Committee Process 
Practicum: Attend, observe and note (in your journal) the Committee process to create policy 
regarding an engineering/policy issue. 

 
Apr 16:  Engineering and the Public Policy Process 
               Group Presentation on Committee (bill) process 
            



Apr 18: Engineering and the Public Policy Process 
             Group Presentation on Committee (bill) process 

 
Apr 23: Engineering and the Public Policy Process 
             Group Presentation on Committee (bill) process 
 

Apr 25: Reprise Engineering and Policy Process 

 






















	CUE Agenda 9/7/2018
	Minutes 5.4.2018 CUE
	HON 290 sec 001
	HON 296 sec 003 (1)
	HON 293 sec 004
	HON 297 sec 001 (1)
	Cartee_Griffin_IPGE295 fully signed
	Cartee_Griffin_IPGE295_Engineering_policy_syllabus_08_24_18
	IPGE 295 Course Syllabus
	Course Schedule


	SSUS 295 Race in America

